Dike, Darlene

From: Nelson, Olivier

Sent: 09 October 2014 09:33

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 55 Gloucester Avenue 2014/5488/P: ADVICE from Primrose Hill Conservation

Area Advisory Committee

Morning
Please can you add this comment to the planning file from the Primrose Hill CAAC
Thanks

Olivier Nelson
Planning Officer

Telephone: 5142

From: Richard Simpson

Sent: 06 October 2014 15:09

To: Nelson, Olivier

Subject: 55 Gloucester Avenue 2014/5488/P: ADVICE from Primrose Hill Conservation Area Advisory Committee

Dear QOlivier, | am sending this direct to you as the e-notification isn’t working. All good wishes, Richard

ADVICE from Primrose Hill Conservation Area Advisory Committee
12A Manley Street, London NW1 8LT

17 September 2014
55 Gloucester Avenue 2014/5488/P

We very much regret that this application is submitted separately from 2014/4604/P: the cumulative
changes to the building should be considered together.

We do not object to the basement spaces, although they are out-of-proportion to the scale of the original
building.

Richard Simpson FSA
Chair



